
 

 

 

 

City Council Memorandum 

 

 

 

 

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers 

From: City Administrator Dan Wietecha 

Date: March 20, 2023 

Item: Commissions Meeting Schedule 

 

Council Action Requested: 

Approve meeting schedule for commissions. 

 

Background Information: 

The City has several appointed citizen commissions and board, which meet on a regular basis. 

 

• Arts & Culture Commission – 6:00 pm, 2nd Wednesday of the month 

• Hastings Economic Development and Redevelopment Authority (HEDRA) – 6 pm, 2nd 

Thursday of the month 

• Heritage Preservation Commission – 7:00 pm, 3rd Tuesday of the month 

• Parks & Recreation Commission – 6:00 pm, 3rd Wednesday of the month 

• Planning Commission – 7:00 pm, 2nd and 4th Mondays of the month 

• Public Safety Advisory Commission (PSAC) – 6:30 pm, 3rd Thursdays, every other month 

starting in January 

 

As needed, meetings may be cancelled or rescheduled and special meetings may be added with proper 

notice. 

 

Financial Impact:  

Not applicable 

 

Committee Discussion:  

Not applicable 

 

Attachments:  

No Applicable 
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